1. General: The following revisions, additions, corrections, and/or clarifications to the specifications
shall apply to the work affected thereby. Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken into consideration
by the bidder/contractor, and all trade affected shall be fully advised of the information contained herein.
In the event of conflicts between the drawings, specifications and this Addendum, the content of this
Addendum shall govern. All further conflicts in the work resulting from or caused by, the contents of this
Addendum must be brought to the attention of the Contracting Officer for resolution. Failure to
acknowledge this Addendum in accordance with the instructions, may subject your bid to rejection on the
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affected item(s)/services(s).

2. Request for Information & Responses:

Questions from Best Deal Saipan:

a)
b)
<)
d)
€)
f)
g)
h)

D

What is the interior color and interior type (Leather/Fabric)?
Response: Grey or Beige

Bucket seats will be required with a console is that acceptable?
Response: Yes, if available

Exterior color? Require paint code

Response: Preferred Red (“Absolutely Red”)

NFPA stripe yes/no?

Response: No

Is manual transmission not automatic? Please Clarify
Response: Automatic Transmission

50- gallon fuel tank correct?

Response: Yes

Brush guard required yes/no?

Response: N/A

Is this a flatbed or standard truck body?

Response: Standard Truck Body

Given Saipan’s distance from the mainland, is a 120-day delivery time flexible?
Response: Preferred 90-120 calendar days

3. Wildland Truck shall be readily available for purchase.

(note: acknowledgement of addendums must be indicated in the bid proposal form.)

All other requirements of the Invitation For Bids (IFB) shall remain as stated

Jesse S. PM

Corporate Director



